Hensall Parish Council



MINUTES OF HENSALL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING on the 21st February 2023 at 7:15 pm in the Methodist Hall

Present: Cllrs.	N Reeson, A McKenna, C Ainsworth and A Brennan.							
Clerk D Tredgett, CCllr.M Jordan and 8 members of the public.								
022301 Election of Chair	Cllr A Brennan was elected Chair.							
022302 Welcome	The Chair welcomed everyone present at the meeting.							
022303 Apologies	Cllr, G Mason, R Tams and T Elliott-Adams							
022304 Public Session	Comment regarding the Planning applications and the Xmas light were made and are covered below.							
022305 Minutes of previous meeting Resolved The minutes of the Meeting of the 3 rd January 2023 were approved and signed by the Chair.								
022306 Cllr. Reports	Cllr McKenna outlined the current suggestions for the Xmas Lighting.							
	The purchase of additional lights for residents to buy was agreed in principle. The initial outlay would be \pm 600 which would then be repaid.							
022307 Clerk's Report	The Clerk had joined a video presentation re Street Lighting.							
	The Dog Bag Dispenser has been erected on Gowdall Road.							
	NYCC had given notice of utility provision to a factory in Heck							
	NYCC are preparing a Parish Charter regarding joint working with PC's.							
	NYCC are preparing a Climate Change policy.							

NYCC are consulting residents regarding the proposed charge for green bins.

022308	Planning	Applica	ications 24 houses on Weelend Road.				
			er of residents stated their objections to the proposals and a on of engaging professional advice was raised.				
			ish Council continues to object to the proposed housing on this site in 2017 and as part of the Local Plan.				
			7 professional submission remain valid and will be submitted with comment on recent matters of significance being added.				
		Farm Shop Church Lane.					
		The original proposals have been changed but the principle re parking remain.					
		The previous comments are to be resubmitted.					
		Decisions None					
022309	Parish Field	Chair is to organise a clearance programme in the new year.					
022310	Flood Banking	Flood Banking		The kissing gates have been erected.			
022311			The provision of a footpath for the disabled requires further consideration and additional funding. Some minor contributions have already been promised and others have been requested.				
			The chain link fencing has been purchased and will be erected shortly.				
022312			The school have purchased a defibrillator and would like to donate this to the Parish Council for public use.				
				arish Council agreed to accept the offer subject to the regular ction of the defibrillator being carried out by the school.			
022313	Community Speed Watch		Cl	erk to arrange a session on Wand Lane.			
022314	Bird Lane Play Aı	rea		sit required following the RoSPA report and to consider the pair of the cricket ball netting.			

022315 Responsible Financial Officer's Report

a)	Current balance	£ 25,175.84						
			£	VAT	Total			
b)	Payments made	Grass cutting(4)	636.77		636.77			
		Dog bag dispenser	88.95	17.39	104.34			
		VisionICT	134.38	26.88	161.26			
		Hensall School	80.00		80.00			
b)	Payments to be made	Clerk's expenses	222.22	34.55	222.22			
	Resolved	To accept the report .						
022316	Questions	None						
022317	Minor Items	The condition of the road surface on Finkle Sreet was causing						
		concern.						
		Clerk to inform NYCC						
022318	Further comments	CCIIr Jordan ask for comments of residents for the introduction of						
		20 is plenty speed limits in villages.						
022319	Items for next Agenda	Solicitor's request for payment.						
022313	items for next Agendu	Solution a request for payment.						
022320	Date of next Meeting	11 th April in the School Hall.						
022321	Closure of meeting	8:40 pm						
Signed _		Chair Da	ate		_2023			